From: Trusty, James

To: Weinstein, Jason
Sent: 7/6/2011 5:29:57 PM
Subject: FW: Fast and Furious: Fox News article of interest.

From: Swainston, Reeve (USANM) [ mailto:Reeve.Swainston@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:10 PM

To: Trusty, James

Subject: FW: Fast and Furious: Fox News article of interest.
Importance: High

FYI— Insane!

From: Hattan, Andrea W. (USANM)
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 9:08 AM
To: Yarbrough, Steven (USANM)

Cc: Burnett, Paula (USANM); Perez, Alfred (USANM); Williams, Richard C. (USANM); Braun, James (USANM); Swainston, Reeve

(USANM)
Subject: Fast and Furious: Fox News article of interest.
Importance: High

Steve,

Please read the following article at your earliest convenience: http://www.foxnews.com/politics/2011/07

/06/justice-department-obstructing-fast-and-furious-gun-probe-atf-director-says/. Perhaps we could

discuss sometime later this morning?
Thank you,

lawh/

Andrea W. Hattan

Assistant United States Attorney
United States Attorney’s Office

555 South Telshor Blvd., Suite 300
Las Cruces, NM 88011
575.522.2304

575.522.2391 (f)
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